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March 29, 2012

Ray Hendershot

Gunnison Telephone Company
2270 La Montana Way

P.O. Box 25969

Colorado Springs, CO 80936

RE: Docket No. 12-043-T01 The FCC has changed the amount of credit or
reimbursement to the company for Lifeline and
discontinued the Link-Up Program.

Dear Mr. Hendershot:

The Commission has reviewed the proposed tariff revisions transmitted with your
Advice Letter No. 20-043-T04 dated March 15, 2012.

The Division has recommended that the Commission accept the revisions in the
above named tariff. Now therefore, the revisions, with an effective date of April 1, 2012, have
hereby been approved by the Commission. This approval is subject to any action subsequent to
the FCC’s Connect America Fund & Intercarrier Compensation Reform Order which stays, alters, or
reinstates the federal Lifeline and/or Link-Up services or subsidies.

Sincerely,

/s/ Gary L. Widerburg
Commission Secretary
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